# Parkway Manor Elementary Líp Sync Showcase Rules & Guídelínes

## Eligibility

- \* All Parkway Manor students are invited to participate. If you are not affiliated with Parkway Manor, please do not apply.
- Groups and solos are accepted. Groups shall not be larger than 6 people and each person must sign and return a rules & guidelines sheet as well as a registration form.
- \* Students may perform in <u>only one act</u>. (i.e. if Jane is performing with a group, she can't do a solo)
- \* The committee reserves the right to limit the number of acts accepted in order to observe time constraints. **Space is limited, so get your submission in on time!**

#### **Planning Your Act**

- \* Songs must not exceed 3 minutes in length.
- \* All music must be supplied on a CD or Flash Drive and EDITED to 3 minutes or less. Please label music with your name, teacher name, and song title and **turn in with your registration form.**
- Song lyrics must be provided to the committee NO LATER than Tuesday, Feb.23, and can be found by searching the web. No abusive or suggestive language will be permitted. Parents – please review the lyrics to your child's song before it is submitted. Any lyrics that are inappropriate will not be accepted.
- \* No weapons or weapon related props real or toy (this includes but is not limited o swords, guns, knives, blood, etc.).
- \* Water or liquid substances MAY NOT be used in any act.
- \* Animals MAY NOT be used in any act
- \* Costumes are expected to be age appropriate and no suggestive dance movements will be tolerated. **Please use the PSD** dress code as a guideline when choosing costumes or attire.
- \* Similar acts (same songs) may be asked to change their performance so as not to have repeats.

## **Dates Of Attendance**

- \* A total of Five rehearsals will be scheduled <u>three polishing rehearsals and two dress rehearsals</u>. It is strongly suggested that students attend polishing rehearsals (TBA), so the committee can help make adjustments and students can fine tune their performance.
- \* Mandatory dress rehearsals will be March 29 and 30. Students must attend <u>one session</u>. A Sign-Up Genius will be sent out for parents to reserve a spot and will be first-come, first-serve.
- \* Students are required to wear their **approved and complete costumes** to the dress rehearsal. Again, attendance of at least one dress rehearsal is required.
- \* Please arrive promptly at Parkway Manor Elementary by 5:00pm on April 1st. Once all members of the group have arrived, the group's chaperone will check in at the front table and then escort the student performers to their designated location in the gymnasium.
- \* <u>Each act must have one parent chaperone at the Lip Sync Showcase</u>. Transportation from rehearsals and to/from Parkway Manor the evening of the showcase is the parent's responsibility.

#### Other

- \* Following one's performance, student(s) must report back to the designated area of the gymnasium to watch the remainder of the show. Be courteous and considerate of your fellow performers. Rude or disruptive behavior is not permitted. Any student(s) who chooses to exhibit such unacceptable behavior will be asked to leave the gymnasium!
- \* It is the student's responsibility to <u>pick up all props following the showcase</u>. Please do not leave anything behind.
- \* The Lip Sync Showcase is for the entertainment of our students, staff, and families. This is not a competition.

## We have read and agree to the Lip Sync Showcase Rules & Guidelines, of which a copy will be returned for our records.

Parent Signature			
Student Signature			
Registration Checklist: Rules & Guidelines	_Registration Form _	CD or Flash Drive (music) _	Printed Lyrics